From: Lee, Anna

To: Aquind Interconnector
Subject: FW: Aquind Interconnector - Request for Adequacy of Consultation Request
Date: 09 December 2019 12:05:25

Dear Steven,
The Council were only made aware of the above proposal when the Planning
Inspectorate wrote to us last month. Therefore the Council advises that on this basis the
following has not been met with respect to consulting us.
e Duty to consult — Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) — section 42
e Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 — section 47
¢ Duty to publicise - PA2008 — section 48
Notwithstanding the above, please note that the Council raises no objection to the
proposal.
If you have any queries please do not hesitate to ask.
Kind Regards
Anna Lee
Senior Planning Officer
Infrastructure, Planning & Development Service
Southampton City Council
t.
Twitter @SouthamptonCC, Facebook facebook.com/SotonCC, Stay Connected Stay
Connected
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